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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The National Savings and Trust Building, one of Washington's finest com 
mercial buildings, was designed b^James Windrim in the late I860 1 s. The 
building is located on the northeast corner of New York Avenue and 15th 
Street NW; the main entrance is located on the corner and faces southwest. 
The present building is a polygonal structure resulting from the various addi 
tions throughout its history . It originally measured 130 feet on 15th Street 
by 65 feet on New York Avenue; additions extended the building 50 feet along 
New York Avenue in 1916 and another 50 feet along New York Avenue in 1925. 
Although the additions were erected 28 and 37 years, respectively, after the 
original 1888 section of the building, they were so similar to it in design 
that only a slight variation in the color of the brick walls gives evidence 
of their different construction dates. The completed five-story building 
measures 130 feet on 15th Street and 165 feet on New York Avenue. Construc 
ted of b^rick, an-d --sandstone, laid in cement mortar, the bank's walls from the 
ground floor to the top of the third floor are 42 inches thick, while the top 
two floors have 30 inch thick walls. (The brick walls, which are very porous, 
were waterproofed recently.) Supporting the floors are double arches of 
brick laid in cement on 15 inch beams.

The building, located across from the Treasury, occupies an important cor 
ner in the financial district. The location of the main entrance on the 
corner and the unusual mixture of decorative elements contribute to a well- 
sited and well-designed building.

The main entrance is one bay wide, projects slightly from the facade and 
contains a two -leaf door under a round-headed keystone arch flanked by short 
pilasters on pedestals. Both the spandrels and the pilasters are ornamented 
and above the arch is a moulded architrave which supports a frieze containing 
the name of the bank, capped by a triangular broken pediment containing the 
date of organization (1867). The second story contains a very wide double- 
hung 1/1-light window enclosed by pilasters arid capped by a segmented arch 
with keystone. The next three stories consist of a corbelled bronze tourelle 
containing bay windows separated at each story by an ornamented frieze. This 
tourelle is enframed by pilasters which continue up to the roof line; of the 
building, where consoles support a cornice carrying a broken, pediment which 
in turn enframes a large round clock face. Above this rises an arcaded bell 
cupola with ornamented pilasters, capped by a weather vane.
' On the ground floor of the 15th Street and New York Avenue facades, single 
and paired pilasters separate the round-headed arched windows which contain 
grillwork screens. A full entablature separates the -first story from the 
second. The second story is, in turn, separated from the third by an orna 
mented entablature which acts as a belt course. The fenestration of the se 
cond floor is similar to that in the remainder of the building. This con- 
.s^Lsts, of rectangular, double-hung 1/1-light windows. The third and fourth 
storieV fare treated as one unit, held together visually through pilasters

arfe ;£wo stories high and terminate in ornamented capitals which support
ia^ure with a highly decorated frieze. 

ornamentation of the fifth floor is more elaborate than that of theo
preceding fibers and contains decorated lentils, entablature with ornamented

and enticulated cornice which is intercepted at intervals by consoles 

surmouu^ed by a parapet.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

I

The Joint Committee on Landmarks has designated the National Savings and 
Trust Company (The National Safe Deposit Company) a Category II Landmark of 
importance which contributes significantly to the cultural heritage and 
visual beauty of the District of Columbia. Designed by architect James 
Hamilton Windrim (1840-1919) and constructed in 1888, this large red brick 
building is one of Washington's finest late 19th Century commercial struc 
tures. The National Savings and Trust Company which is a consolidation of 
two older institutions--The National Safe Deposit Company and the National 
Savings Bank of Washington--has been located on the same site for one 
hundred years. The building occupies a prominent position in the financial 
district, catercorner to the Treasury Department and across 15th Street 
from the American Security and Trust Company. In both style and materials, 
this brick, sandstone and bronze building provides a dramatic contrast to 
its classical white marble neighbors.

James Hamilton Windrim. a native of Philadelphia, designed several im-
f^ A TV f2 fi v»

portant Philadelphia buildings including the Academy of Ndt-ie*t«-I Sciences, 
the Centennial Agricultural Hall, the Bank of Northern Liberties, and the 
Philadelphia Masonic Temple. Windrim was Supervising Architect of the 
United States under the Secretary of the Treasury from 1889 until 1891. He 
subsequently resigned and became Director of Public Works for the City of 
Philadelphia.

The National Safe Deposit Company was formed in 1867 through a special 
act of Congress. Organized for the purpose of storing the securities of 
wealthy residents of the city, the company was entrusted with boxes and 
trunks of jewelry, silverware and other valuables. Originally, business 
was conducted on the ground floor of the Plant Building, a three-story brick 
edifice located at the corner of the present site.

Three years later, the National Savings Bank of Washington was also 
chartered by a special act of Congress, but it was granted authority to 
issue stock. Because of this, a number of its incorporators operated the 
/institution as a personal enterprise, making themselves entirely responsible

safety of the depositors' money. The bank also rented space in the 
JEHrant "Building and later in the present building which was constructed by 
'the National Safe Deposit Company in 1888.
'y/7In 1890, the National Safe Deposit Company and the National Savings Bank 
of Washington were consolidated into the National Safe Deposit, Savings and 
Trust:^yompany. This reorganization was chiefly the result of legislation

that year allowing only those institutions chartered by the Trust 
1890 to do trust business in the city. In 1907, the company's title

____________(Continued on Form 10-3QQa^__________________



Historical information taken almost verbatim from:

Downtown Urban Renewal Area Landmarks, National Capital Planning Commission,
Summer 1970.

Proctor, John Clagett. Washington Past and Present, New York, Lewis Histori 
cal Publishing Company, 1930.

Poppeliers, John C. "The 1867 Philadelphia Masonic Temple Competition," __ 
SAH Journal, December 1967. (information Windrim) , ' ;^
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7.' Description - National Savings and Trust Co.

The third bay of the New York Avenue facade is capped by a broken pediment 
rising above the parapet and projecting slightly forward through all five 
stories, thus marking the original terminus of the 1888 section of the build 
ing. The third bay of the Fifteenth Street facade is also accented. The 
entire bay~which projects for five stories has a flat front (with two rectan 
gular windows) and curved sides. Each of the curved sides contains one window 
which is somewhat varied on each story. The entire section is capped by a 
curved broken pediment which rises above the parapet and is flanked on either 
side by a cupola with molded base, stylized drum and dome capped by a finial.

The interior of the building has been remodeled and redecorated many times 
throughout its history. At present the interior of the main banking floor is 
painted pale green and contains denticulated molding. There are two skylights; 
one is domed in shape? the other is flat and square. A lightcourt permits the 
skylights to be filled with natural light.

A fire which occured December 8, 1970, caused damage to the tourelle, al 
though the clock itself was not damaged. The repairs are to be completed by 
late spring 1971.

8. Significance

was shortened to its present form.
In 1911, to provide for needed expansion, the National Savings and Trust 

Company purchased the Lenman Building, which occupied the adjacent 100 foot 
lot fronting on New York Avenue. The Lenman Building was subsequently razed 
and the bank erected a 50-foot addition to its building. A second and final 
addition was constructed in 1925 on the remaining 50-foot section of the 
Lenman property.
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